

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: 0444-EX-ST-2011 Re:14571

Ben,

I believe this was an error on my part. I used the last application we had filed to reduce entry time for the data being requested and I used or previous filing for Tinker AFB and I thought I had clicked to delete that site from the filing. Either I missed the delete key for the location or it didn't take. You can eliminate Tinker from this request. If you wish for me to make the correction I cannot seem to find the confirmation code for this application to delete Tinker from this request.

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com